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To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: TJ567 

Okay. Thank you. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2003 9:59 AM 
TO: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: TJ567 

Ruth, I checked and found that this company did pay its 2002 RAF timely (01/28/03) and I 
just called the company and spoke with Ms. Peralta and she confirmed that the company 
wishes to cancel its certificate. 
for TJ567 in the mail showing that the company paid its 2002 RAF. 

I will put a copy of the Check Reconciliation Report 

Please open a docket to cancel effective 12/31/02. Thanks. 

--...- -Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 4:56 PM 
To: P a u l a  Isler 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: TJ567 

Will do. - -  it's 01290-03 and I'm getting ready to enter it in CMS. 

And he did not mention rZAFs. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 4 : 4 5  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: TJ567 

Since they did not specifically request cancellation and you didn't mention payment of the 
2002 RAF, I will need to contact them. Just l e t  me know document number. Thanks. 

_ _ _ _  -Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2003 4:43 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
C c :  Ruth Nettles 
Subject: TJ567 

Paula, we received a letter today from Amtel saying they are no longer a carrier and 
asking to be "removed from your l i s t ,  please let us know what we need to do." 

Okay to open a docket to cancel, or would you rather see the letter first?. 
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